COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE

This guide is a list Community Resources servicing Johnston County citizens.

*If you would like to be added to this resource guide or if you see a change that needs to be made, please contact us at health_dept@johnstonnc.com.

Johnston County NC Update 2/22Update 2/22Update 2/22

Table of Contents

- 1. Parenting/Parent Resources2
- 2. Clothing5
- 3. Domestic Violence6
- 4. Education/Training9
- 5. Employment12
- 6. Financial Assistance15
- 7. Local County Government16
- 8. Medical Services19
- 9. Mental HealthError! Bookmark not defined.
- 10. Substance Misuse & Treatment ResourcesError! Bookmark not defined.
- 11. Nutrition and Food Assistance43
- 12. Rent/Utility Housing50
- 13. Support Groups57
- 14. Transportation60
- 15. Veterans61
- 16. Youth Services62

Parenting/Parent Resources

Program Name:	Johnston-Lee-Harnett Community Action	Services Offered:
Address:	1102 Massey Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Head Start provides comprehensive pre-school services to pregnant mothers and for children 6 weeks to 4 years old as well as services to the entire family
Phone No.:	(919) 934-2145	
Website:	https://www.jlhcommunityaction.org	

Program Name:	Children's Developmental Services Agency	Services Offered:
Address:	1329 N. Brightleaf Blvd.	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Developmental services for children.
Phone No.:	984-201-8100	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Food Stamps (FNS), Medicaid, Temporary Assistance Needy Families (TANF), Child Care, Child Protection, Adult Protection, Foster Parenting, Transportation, and more.,
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Johnston Early Learning Center	Services Offered:
Address:	514 N. BrightLeaf Blvd. Suite 1717 (Behind the Johnston Medical Mall)	Hours: 6:15 AM – 6:00 PM, Monday through Friday.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	The Early Learning Center provides childcare for children ages 6 weeks to 5 years of age. Billing arrangements can be made, DSS vouchers are accepted, and no
Phone No.:	(919) 938-7578	
Website:	www.johnstonhealth.org/early-learning-center/	referral is needed.

Program Name:	Child Care Resource & Referral/JCPFC	Services Offered:
Address:	1406 A South Pollock Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	Hours: 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday. Child Care Referrals and Family services provide assistance with diapers, baby formula, emergency clothing, and emergency utility assistance (all depending on availability).
Phone No.:	(919) 202-0002	
Website:	www.pfcjc.org	
Email	cpeterson@pfcjc.org	avanability).

Program Name:	Partnership for Children of Johnston County / NC Pre-K	Services Offered:
Address:	1406 A South Pollock Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	
Phone No.:	(919) 202-0002	NC Pre-Kindergarten experience for at-risk four-year-old children, the year before they enter Kindergarten.
Website:	www.pfcjc.org	year before mey enter randergarten.
Email	info@pfcjc.org	

Program Name:	Partnership for Children of Johnston County Resource Library	Services Offered:
Address:	1406 A South Pollock Street	Hours: 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday.
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	Educationally appropriate toys and resources including Books, curriculum guides, and more for the early care and education for professionals and families of young children (there is a minimal annual fee of \$20.00 per family per year).
Phone No.:	(919) 202-0002	
Website:	www.pfcjc.org	

Program Name:	Partnership for Children of Johnston County-Safe Kids Coalition	Services Offered:
Address:	1406-A South Pollock Street	Serving Johnston County through prevention, intervention, and
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	education through the following programs; Child Passenger Safety, Pedestrian Safety, Water Safety, Fire
Phone No.:	(919) 202-0002	Prevention, Poison Prevention, Firearm Safety, and the Buckle Up
Website:	w <u>ww.pfcjc.org</u>	Program. These programs are free to anyone, there is a minimal cost. Car seats are also available to families who need them.

Program Name:	Whitley Memorial United Methodist Church – Food Distribution Center	Services Offered:
Address:	300 Wilson Mills Road	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides food for babies as needed.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-8834	

Program Name:	Childcare SEARCH	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-800-505-1000	24-hour 1-800 hotline to locate child care providers

Clothing

Program Name:	Garner Area Ministries	Services Offered:
Address:	558 Village Court	
State, City, Zip Code	Garner, NC 27529	Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9:00 am- 12 Noon Clients can receive food from our pantry and clothing from our Thrift Store every three months as needed. Serves 27529, 27603, and 27610 zip codes primarily.
Phone No.:	919-772-9100	
Website:	https://gam-nc.org/assistance.aspx/	
Email:	garner.area.ministries@gmail.com	

Program Name:	Harbor, INC of Johnston County PIZAZZ Shop	Services Offered:
Address:	132 E Main St	Store Hours: Monday – Thursday
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	10-4 Friday 10-5 Saturday 10-2
Phone No.:	919-550-1915	Harbor's upscale resale shops that provide clothing and household
Website:	www.harborshelter.org	items. Proceeds go towards program operation.

Program Name:	Smithfield Rescue Mission	Services Offered:
Address:	523 Glenn Street	The Smithfield Rescue Mission is dedicated to improving the well-
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	being of those in need of the basic necessities of life; such as shelter,
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9257	food, clothing, and toiletries, as wel as educational, emotional, and spiritual guidance. Emergency Shelter, New Life Program (employment prep, community support), 30/90 to work (work search program).
Website:	www.smithfieldrescue.org	
Email:	admin@smithfieldrescue.org	

Domestic Violence

Program Name:	Harbor, Inc. of Johnston County	Services Offered:
Address:	P.O. Box 1903	Hours: 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM, Monday- Friday. The Crisis Line and
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Shelter are open 24 hours a day / 7 days/week. 24 Hour Residential
Phone No.:	Office: (919) 938-3566	Program offers shelter for up to 45 days for women and children, counseling, court advocates, referrals to legal services, child advocates, The New Choices Program, 24/7 Crisis Line, community resources. Must be a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault or a displaced homemaker (all services are free to clients).
Website:	www.harborshelter.org	
Crisis Line	(919) 631-5478	
Email:	info@harborshelter.org	

Program Name:	Town of Benson Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	303 E. Church Street	The department provides law enforcement services and programs to the residents of Benson.
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	
Phone No.:	(919) 894-2091	
Website:	www.townofbenson.com/2160/Police	

Program Name:	Town of Clayton Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	315 E. 2nd Street	The Clayton Police Department serves the town only. Rescue and fire serve the town and assigned county areas.
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	(919) 553-4611	
Website:	www.townofclaytonnc.org/168/Police- Department	

Program Name:	Town of Four Oaks Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	304 North Main Street	The department provides law enforcement services and programs to the residents of Four Oaks.
State, City, Zip Code	Four Oaks, NC 27524	
Phone No.:	(919) 963-3112	
Website:	http://fouroaks-nc.com/police/	

Program Name:	Town of Kenly Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	207 West 2 nd Street	The Department provides law enforcement services to the residents of Kenly.
State, City, Zip Code	Kenly, NC 27542	
Phone No.:	(919)284-2116	
Website:	http://www.townofkenly.com	

Program Name:	Town of Pine Level Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	306 E Brown St,	The department provides law enforcement services and programs to the residents of Pine Level.
State, City, Zip Code	Pine Level, NC 27568	
Phone No.:	(919) 965-2045	
Website:	http://pinelevel.org/departments/police/	

Program Name:	Town of Princeton Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	503 Doctor Donnie H. Jones Jr. Blvd West,	The department provides law
State, City, Zip Code	Princeton, NC 27569	enforcement services and programs to the residents of Princeton.
Phone No.:	(919) 936-1125	

Program Name:	Town of Selma / Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	1200 S. Pollock St.	
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	The office provides law enforcement services to the residents of Selma.
Phone No.:	(919) 965-8189	
Website:	https://selma-nc.com/departments/police/	

Program Name:	Town of Smithfield/ Police Department	Services Offered:
Address:	110 South 5th Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	The Program provides law enforcement services to the residents of Smithfield
Phone No.:	919-934-2121	
Website:	www.smithfield-nc.com/page/police_home	

Program Name:	Johnston County DSS / Child Services	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	Child Protective Services - Ensures safe,
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	permanent, nurturing families for children by protecting them from abuse and neglect while attempting to preserve the family unit
Phone No.:	919-989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/content.cfm?pageid=cps	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Reentry Community Penalty	Services Offered:
Address:	1329 N Brightleaf Blvd # A2	Domestic Violence community
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	intervention program for men.

Education/Training

Program Name:	NextGen Career Center	Services Offered:
Address:	912-A N Brightleaf Blvd	Community employment services, training and assist in developing partnerships with employers to provide job opportunities for persons with disabilities; training opportunities available.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 934-1029	
Website:	www.jcindustries.com/program-services/youth	

Program Name:	NCWorks Career Center- Johnston County	Services Offered:
Address:	8998 US HWY 70 BUS West Suite 100	
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	(919) 553-0953	Job assistance, employer assistance, & career resources.
Website:	www.ncworks.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx	
Email:	ncworks.8200@nccommerce.com	

Program Name:	Johnston Community College Human Resource Development (HRD)	
Address:	245 College Rd	Services Offered: Employability classes designed to educate & train individuals for success in the workplace. HRD provides skill assessments services, skills training, and career development counseling to unemployed and underemployed adults. No referral needed, apply directly.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 209-2595	
Website:	www.johnstoncc.edu/employability-skills/	
Email:	bkharris1@johnstoncc.edu	

Program Name:	Johnston County Public Schools (JCPS)	Services Offered:
Address:	2320 US 70 Business-East/P.O. Box 1336	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Job opportunities with Johnston County school systems.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-6031	
Website:	www.johnston.k12.nc.us/hr	

Program Name:	Johnston County Public Health Department	Services Offered:
Address:	517 N. Brightleaf Blvd	Clinical Education including
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	childbirth, parenting, contraception, communicable disease, chronic
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5200	disease, child health concerns, community programming, & specialty education including
Website:	http://www.johnstonnc.com	smoking cessation, diabetes, & childbirth.
Email:	health_dept@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Johnston Community College-Literacy	Services Offered:
Address:	245 College Rd	The Literacy Program has
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	reading tutors that provides transportation for
Phone No.:	(919) 209-2042	students to and from classes,
Website:	www.johnstoncc.edu/programs/education/coned/foundationsofliteracy.aspx	recruits' students, assists in advertising the program, and assists in securing community facilities for literacy

	classes. We also
	provide Human
	Resources
	Development
	(HRD) skills
	assessment
	services, Career
	Development skills
	assessment
	services,
	employability
	skills/training
	classes, career
	counseling to
	adults seeking
	employment.
	Workshops
	include: Resume
	writing, interview
	preparation, career
	exploration, work-
	based learning, job
	placement, and
	career counseling

Program Name:	Johnston Community College High School Equivalency Courses	Services Offered:
Address:	245 College Road Elsee A149	High School Equivalency (HSE) courses prepare learners to pass a designated set of high school equivalency tests. These courses are delivered in a seated format or online pending availability.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919)209-2122	
Website:	www.johnstoncc.edu/programs/basic- skills/high-school-equivalency.aspx	
Email:	tmdobbin@johnstoncc.edu	

Program Name:	Cooperative Extension	Services Offered:
Address:	2736 NC Hwy. 210	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Improving the quality of people's lives through developing and enhancing their education levels.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5380	

Website:	https://johnston.ces.ncsu.edu/	
----------	--------------------------------	--

Program Name:	Triangle South Literacy Works, Inc.	Services Offered:
Address:	600 S. Magnolia Ave.	TSLW helps adults improve their
State, City, Zip Code	Dunn, NC 28334	English language skills through reading, speaking, and writingas well as math, financial literacy and computer skills. We serve students ages 16+ in Harnett, Johnston, and
Phone No.:	(910) 891-4111	
Website:	www.tslitworks.org	Sampson Counties.

Employment

Program Name:	Johnston-Lee-Harnett Community Action	Services Offered:
Address:	1102 Massey Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	This program is designed to assist people with little money or job
Phone No.:	(919) 934-2145	training to get a job.
Website:	https://www.jlhcommunityaction.org	

Program Name:	NCWorks Career Center- Johnston County	Services Offered:	
Address:	8998 US HWY 70 BUS West Suite 100		
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	Job assistance, employer assistance, & career resources.	
Phone No.:	(919) 553-0953		

Website:	www.ncworks.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx
Email:	ncworks.8200@nccommerce.com

Program Name:	Johnston County Industries (JCI)	Services Offered:
Address:	1100 East Preston Street	Community employment services, training and assist in developing partnerships with employers to provide job opportunities for persons with disabilities; training opportunities available.
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, North Carolina 27576	
Phone No.:	Tel: 919-743-8700	
Website:	https://www.jcindustries.com/	opportunities available.

Program Name:	Work First Family Assistance-DSS	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	Work First program helps put welfare recipients to work. The
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	program provides a monthly check t families. The amount of the check depends on the number of individuals in the family and the amount of family income. There
Phone No.:	919-989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/	must be a child under age 18 in the home.

Program Name:	TCI (Tri County Industries)	Services Offered:
Address:	1250 Atlantic Ave	Our Employment Specialists aid our
State, City, Zip Code	Rocky Mount, NC 27801	participants in findings jobs and ar available to provide the training needed for them to be able to perform the job successfully on the own.
Phone No.:	(252) 977-3800	
Website:	https://tciworks.com/	

Program Name:	Project Skill UP	Services Offered:
Address:	135 Best Wood Drive	Johnston County Project Skill UP is a scholarship program specifically designed to provide short-term training leading to employment for those adversely affected by changes in the farming and tobacco industry or military families.
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	(919) 209-2591	
Website:	https://www.johnstoncc.edu/continuing- education/johnston-county-works.aspx	

Program Name:	Johnston Community College	Services Offered:
Address:	PO Box 2350, 245 College Road	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Job resources, career placement opportunities, and educational advancements.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-3051	
Website:	http://www.johnstoncc.edu/	

Program Name:	Community Success Initiative	Services Offered:
Address:	1830-B Tillery Place	Through a network of community partners, we work with men and
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27604	women in prison, former prisoners, people in transition, and their families through our Resource
Phone No.:	919-754-5332	Center Without Walls. We provide small group trainings and individual
Website:	www.communitysuccess.org/contact-us/	mentoring in general life skills, leadership, entrepreneurship, financial literacy, and areas related
E-mail:	inquiry@communitysuccess.org	to transitioning back into family as community life.

Program Name:	Salvation Army	Services Offered:
Address:	306 North Brightleaf Blvd.	Food Assistance is given one time
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	per month Monday, Wednesday, Friday (9:00 AM - 4:00 PM) Service(s) Offered: Employment / Food assistance (Must see counselor first, ID required).
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9102	
Website:	www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/	
E-mail:	smithfieldnc@uss.salvationarmy.org	

Program Name:	NC Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	Services Offered:
Address:	18 Noble Street	The Division of Vocational

State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Rehabilitation Services provides
Phone No.:	919-934-0525	counseling, training, education, transportation, job
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/health/CommResources2.cfm?AgencyID=53	placement, assistive technology and other support services to people with disabilities.

Program Name:	North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Aging & Adult Services	Services Offered:
Address:	693 Palmer Dr/2101 Mail Service Center	The National Council on Aging (NCOA) trains unemployed mature
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27699	adults 55 and older to participate in a paid training program. Potential participants must be willing to seek employment, and meet all eligibility and income guideline requirements.
Phone No.:	(919) 733-0440	
Website:	www.ncoa.org	0 11

Financial Assistance

Program Name:	Johnston-Lee-Harnett Community Action	Services Offered:
Address:	1102 Massey Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Providing emergency assistance - a comprehensive approach to assisting
Phone No.:	(919) 934-2145	families in need of financial services.
Website:	https://www.jlhcommunityaction.org	

Email:	jlhca@jlhcommunityaction.org	
--------	------------------------------	--

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services-Nursing Home/Financial Assistance, Crisis Program	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	Providing financial assistance for
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	nursing home to families of the elderly. Crisis Intervention Program (CIP) is a program that provides emergency assistance to households that apply
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	and are in heating or cooling related crisis.
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	CI 1015.

Local County Government

Program Name:	Town of Benson	Services Offered:
Address:	303 East Church Street	The town provides municipal
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	services and programs to the residents of Benson.
Phone No.:	(919) 894-3553	
Website:	www.townofbenson.com/	

Program Name:	Town of Clayton	Services Offered:
---------------	-----------------	-------------------

Address:	111 East Second Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton NC 27520	The town provides municipal services and programs to the residents of Clayton.
Phone No.:	(919) 553-5002	
Website:	https://www.townofclaytonnc.org/	

Program Name:	Town of Four Oaks	Services Offered:
Address:	304 North Main Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Four Oaks, NC 27524	The town provides municipal services and programs to the
Phone No.:	(919) 963-3112	residents of Four Oaks. The town issues privilege licenses.
Website:	www.fouroaks-nc.com	

Program Name:	Town of Pine Level	Services Offered:
Address:	306 East Brown St	Municipal Company The town of
State, City, Zip Code	Pine Level, NC 27568	Municipal Services - The town of Pine Level issues zoning permits, provides water and sewer
Phone No.:	(919) 965-2284	connections, and coordinates garbage pick-up.
Website:	http://pinelevel.org/	

Program Name:	Town of Kenly	Services Offered:
Address:	207 West Second St.	
State, City, Zip Code	Kenly, NC 27542	The town of Kenly issues building permits and provides municipal
Phone No.:	(919) 284-2116	services and programs to the residents of Kenly.
Website:	https://townofkenly.com/	

E-mail:	townofkenly@townofkenly.com	
---------	-----------------------------	--

Program Name:	Town of Princeton	Services Offered:
Address:	207 West Second Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Kenly, North Carolina, 27542	The town of Princeton issues privilege licenses and garbage pick- up; provides municipal services and programs to the residents of Princeton.
Phone No.:	919-284-2116	
Website:	https://townofkenly.com/	
E-mail:	townofkenly@townofkenly.com	

Program Name:	Town of Selma	Services Offered:
Address:	114 North Raiford St	The town provides municipal services and programs to the residents of Selma.
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	
Phone No.:	Tel: (919) 965-9841 Fax: (919) 965-4637	
Website:	https://selma-nc.com/	

Program Name:	Town of Smithfield	Services Offered:
Address:	114 North Raiford St	The town of Smithfield issues privilege license and building permits; the town also provides municipal services and programs to the residents of Smithfield.
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	
Phone No.:	Tel: (919) 965-9841 Fax: (919) 965-4637 TDD: 1-800-735-2962	
Website:	https://selma-nc.com/	

Program Name:	Johnston County Offices	Services Offered:
Address:	207 East Johnston Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Municipal Services.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5100	

Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/	
----------	-----------------------------	--

Program Name:	Social Security Administration	Services Offered:
Address:	633 Venture Dr	Hours: 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM Monday-Friday 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM Wednesday Municipal services & judicial services.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(888) 527-9331	
Website:	https://www.ssa.gov/	

Program Name:	Johnston County Board of Commissioners & Elected Officials	Services Offered:	
Address:	207 East Johnston Street	Municipal Services - elected officials	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577		
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5100	& other county businesses.	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/		

Program Name:	North Carolina Court Systems	Services Offered:
Address:	Courthouse B-206, 207 East Johnston Street,	Municipal Services - elected officials & other county businesses.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 209-5400	
Website:	https://www.nccourts.gov/	

Medical Services

Program Name:	Benson Area Medical Center	Services Offered:
Address:	3333 NC-242	

State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	Health Care - Benson Area Medical
Phone No.:	(919) 894-2011	Center is a rural health care center.
Website:	https://bensonhealth.org/	

Program Name:	Johnston County Health Department	Services Offered:
Address:	517 North Brightleaf Blvd.	The Health Department offers adult Primary Care, Child Health (sick and well visits), Epidemiology (HIV/STI Screenings), Women's Health (prenatal, maternity, and contraceptives), Clinical and Community Education, Lab, WIC services, and Acute Care.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5200	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/health/	

Program Name:	Johnston County Public Health Department / Primary Care Clinic	Services Offered:
Address:	517 North Brightleaf Blvd.	Sick & well care for adults,
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Medicaid and Medicare accepted, insurance accepted via approval, specialty programs such as breast and cervical cancer and wise woman.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5200	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/health/content.cfm?pageid=pcc	

Program Name:	Johnston County Public Health Department / Epidemiology Clinic	Services Offered:
Address:	517 North Brightleaf Blvd.	Communicable disease,
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	TB treatment, flu vaccine, adult Immunizations,
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5200	travel vaccines, and HIV/STD testing.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/health/content.cfm?pageid=comdis	

Program Name:Johnston County Public Health Department / Child Health Clinic	Services Offered:
--	-------------------

Address:	517 North Brightleaf Blvd.	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Immunizations, well & sick care for children, physicals,
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5200	specialty programs.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/health/content.cfm?pageid=csvc	

Program Name:	Johnston County Public Health Department / Women's Health	Services Offered:
Address:	517 North Brightleaf Blvd.	Maternity Clinic: Prenatal care, maternity care
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	coordination, maternity hospital follow-up and postpartum home visits. Family Planning: Contraception, annual exams, pregnancy testing, & vasectomy program.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5200	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/health/content.cfm?pageid=wmn	

Program Name:	Community Home Care & Hospice	Services Offered:
Address:	208 Butternut Lane	Medical services available 24/7 as needed. Our team of experienced hospice professionals will implement a holistic approach to the physical, spiritual, and emotional care our patients have come to expect and appreciate.
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	(919) 989-7276	
Website:	https://www.communityhch.com/locations/community- home-care-hospice-clayton/	

Program Name:	Johnston Health Home-Care Hospice	Services Offered:
Address:	514 North Brightleaf Blvd.	We help patients to recover from
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	illness or injury in the comfort of home and help those with life- limiting illness to have quality time in familiar surroundings with their loved ones.
Phone No.:	(919) 938-7560	
Website:	https://www.johnstonhealth.org/care- treatment/hospice-care/	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- Adult Services	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides services for the in-home care of elderly & disabled adults through the in-home aide program and the community alternative program for adults.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- Adult Medicaid	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	 Medicaid for adults pays for medical expenses for six (6) prescriptions per month, doctors, hospitals, dental and Medicare premiums. In order to qualify for adult Medicaid, one must be disabled or over age 65. There are several components in adult MAA B Medicaid for age 64 and over MAD B Medicaid for disabled individuals under 65 MAB B Medicaid for the Blind
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- Family & Children Medicaid	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides medical assistance to those individuals who meet the income &
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	reserve test for the particular type Medicaid for which they are applying.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	NC Medicaid Managed Care AmeriHealth Caritas	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-855-375-8811 TTY: 1-866-209-6421	Medicaid beneficiaries began receiving the same Medicaid services in a new way. Called "NC Medicaid
Website:	<u>amerihealthcaritasnc.com</u>	Managed Care," beneficiaries choose a health plan and get care through a health plan's network of doctors. They offer same services as Medicaid.

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- NC Medicaid Managed Care Health Plans	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	NC Medicaid Managed Care helps you get the most out of your Medicaid benefits.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Instead of one Medicaid program, there are many health plans to choose from.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	More info visit:
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	https://ncmedicaidplans.gov/learn/benefits-
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	and-services

Program Name:	NC Medicaid Managed Care NC Medicaid Direct	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-888-245-0719	Medicaid beneficiaries began receiving the same Medicaid services in a new way. Called "NC Medicaid
Website:	<u>bit.ly/NCBeneficiaryPortal</u>	Managed Care," beneficiaries choose a health plan and get care through a health plan's network of doctors. They offer same services as Medicaid.

Program Name:	NC Medicaid Managed Care UnitedHealthcare Community Plan	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-800-349-1855 TTY: 711	Medicaid beneficiaries began receiving the same Medicaid services in a new way. Called "NC Medicaid
Website:	uhccommunityplan.com/nc	Managed Care," beneficiaries choose a health plan and get care through a health plan's network of doctors. They offer same services as Medicaid. Care management

Program Name:	NC Medicaid Managed Care WellCare	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-866-799-5318 TTY: 711	Medicaid beneficiaries began receiving the same Medicaid services in a new way. Called "NC Medicaid
Website:	wellcare.com/NC	Managed Care," beneficiaries choose a health plan and get care through a health plan's network of doctors. They offer same services as Medicaid.

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- NC Health Choice	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides medical assistance to those
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	individuals who meet the income & reserve test for the particular type Medicaid for which they are applying.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	NiteLite Pediatric Urgent Care	Services Offered:
Address:	1519 Booker Dairy Rd Ste B	Hours: Monday- 5–9:30 PM Friday
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Late at night urgent care services provide treatment for the non-life-
Phone No.:	(919) 205-1735	threatening illnesses and injuries for children.

Program Name:	The Carter Clinic	Services Offered:
Address:	19 Noble St	Hours: Monday-Friday
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield NC 27577	9:00 am - 5:00 pm The Carter Clinic offers mental health services for adults, children, adolescents and families whose problems interfere with daily life. If you need someone to talk to or want to know if medications can help, we are here for you. Fax 919-938-9843
Phone No.:	919-938-9842	
Website:	https://www.thecarterclinic.com/	

Program Name:	The Carter Clinic	Services Offered:
Address:	701 E. Broad Street, Suite B	Hours: Monday-Friday 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
State, City, Zip Code	Dunn, NC 28334	The Carter Clinic offers mental health services for adults, children, adolescents and families whose problems interfere with daily life. If you need someone to talk to or want
Phone No.:	910-207-0830 Fax 910-207-0803	
Website:	https://www.thecarterclinic.com/	to know if medications can help, we are here for you.

Program Name:	Adolescent Child &Adult Psychiatry	Services Offered:
Address:	501 Gateway Drive Suite 101	
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton NC 27520	The staff at Adolescent, Child and Adult Psychiatry is dedicated to assisting each client with a customized treatment plan that is evidence based and proven to be effective at helping people with mental health.
Phone No.:	Main Number: 919-783-8377 New Patients:919-324-3383 Follow Up Appointments: 919-324-3385 Prescription Refills 919-324-3382 Fax: 919-324-3404 On Call/Emergency Line: 919-869-6779	
Website:	https://www.dr-maroof.com/	

Program Name:	Alliance of AIDS Services Carolina	Services Offered:
Address:	<u>1637 Old Louisburg Rd</u>	To improve the health of
State, City, Zip Code	<u>Raleigh, NC 27604</u>	communities impacted by HIV/AIDS through compassionate and non- judgmental prevention, support services, and connection to care. Free STD Testing on site and off site. Monday and Friday morning, they are at the Johnston County Health
Phone No.:	<u>919-834-2437</u>	
Website:	https://www.aas-c.org/	
E-mail:	info@aas-c.org	Department offering free std testing.

Program Name:	Wake County HIV/STD Community Program	Services Offered:
Address:	10 Sunnybrook Road,	The Wake County Health Department provide FREE and confidential HIV/STD testing for (HIV, Syphilis, Chlamydia, Gonorrhea, and Hepatitis C).
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27610	
Phone No.:	Call:919-250-4410 to schedule an appointment(Walk-ins accepted, but appointments are strongly encouraged)	
Website:	https://www.wakegov.com/departments- government/health-human-services/public- health-and-medical-services/hiv-hepatitis-c- and-sexually-transmitted-disease-std- information	
E-mail:	std.program@wakegov.com	

Program Name:	Community and Senior Services of Johnston County / In Home Service	Services Offered:
Address:	1363W. Market Street	In home services, council on aging outsources client's services through a private provider; trained staff assists clients in the home with home management and personal care; clients receive services based on individual needs & service eligibility (age 60 and older, within Johnston County).
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 934-6066	
Website:	www.cssjohnston.org/	
E-mail:	info@cssjohnston.org	

Program Name:	Community and Senior Services of Johnston County / Lifeline System	Services Offered:
Address:	1363W. Market Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Lifeline system - lifeline monitors are used to enable users to call for
Phone No.:	(919) 934-6066	help 24/7 for medical or security reasons. There are NO age restrictions. \$50 set up, \$35/month.
Website:	https://www.cssjohnston.org/	restrictions. \$50 set up, \$35/month.
E-mail:	info@cssjohnston.org	

Program Name:	Project Access	Services Offered:
Address:	514 N. Bright Leaf Blvd.	Project Access is located in the Johnston Medical Mall across
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	the street from Johnston Health. Our office hours are Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 4:30pm. Donated medical services for low income & uninsured with chronic illness.
Phone No.:	Office: 919-550-0011 Fax: 919-989-1206	
Website:	https://www.johnstonhealth.org/patients- visitors/billing-financial-assistance/project- access/	

Program Name:	Commwell Health Smithfield	Services Offered:
Address:	507 North Brightleaf Boulevard, Suite 209	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Full range of medical, dental, and pharmacy services; serves 7 counties
Phone No.:	1-877-935-5255	and 8 medical centers.
Website:	https://www.commwellhealth.org/	

Program Name:	Commwell Health McGee's Crossroads	Services Offered:
Address:	70 Crepe Myrtle Drive, Suite 104	
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	Full range of medical, dental, and pharmacy services; serves 7 counties
Phone No.:	1-877-935-5255	and 8 medical centers.
Website:	https://www.commwellhealth.org/	

Program Name:	Commwell Health Four Oaks	Services Offered:
Address:	6114 US Hwy 301 S.	Full range of medical, dental, and
State, City, Zip Code	Four Oaks, NC 27524	pharmacy services; serves 7 counties and 8 medical centers.
Phone No.:	1-877-935-5255	

|--|--|--|

Program Name:	Commwell Health Dunn	Services Offered:
Address:	1508 Maple Grove Church Road	Full range of medical, dental, and pharmacy services; serves 7 counties and 8 medical centers.
State, City, Zip Code	Dunn, NC 28334	
Phone No.:	1-877-935-5255	
Website:	https://www.commwellhealth.org/	

Program Name:	Commwell Health Newton Grove/Spivey's Corner	Services Offered:
Address:	3331 Easy Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Dunn, NC 28334	Full range of medical, dental, and pharmacy services; serves 7 counties
Phone No.:	1-877-935-5255	and 8 medical centers.
Website:	https://www.commwellhealth.org/	

Program Name:	Brian Center / Nursing Home Facility	Services Offered:
Address:	204 Dairy Road	Nursing Home
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	(919) 553-8232	
Website:	https://savaseniorcare.com/brian-center- health-retirement-clayton	

Program Name:	Barbour Court Nursing and Rehabilitation Center	Services Offered:
Address:	515 Barbour Rd	Nursing Home
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	

Phone No.:	(919) 934-6017
Website:	www.barbourcourt.com/

Program Name:	Liberty Commons	Services Offered:
Address:	2315 Hwy 242 North	Nursing Home and Rehabilitation
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	
Phone No.:	Phone:(919) 207-1717 Fax: (919) 207-1529	Center of Johnston County
Website:	https://libertyhealthcareandrehab.com/lcjohnston/	

Program Name:	Smithfield Manor, Inc	Services Offered:
Address:	902 Berkshire Road	Nursing Home and Rehab Center
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	Phone: 919-934-3171 Fax: 919-934-5960	
Website:	https://www.sminursingandrehab.com/	

Program Name:	Social Security Administration	Services Offered:
Address:	633 Venture Dr	Hours: 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM Monday-Friday 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM Wednesday Municipal services & judicial services.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(888) 527-9331	
Website:	https://www.ssa.gov/	

Program Name:	3HC-Home Health and Hospice Care, Inc.	Services Offered:
Address:	723 South 3rd Street, Suite C	Home health and Hospice Care - The
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	program is designed to meet the physical, emotional, social, & spiritual needs of patients & families in their final days of life.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-0664	
Website:	www.3hc.org/	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- Protective Services for Disabled Adults	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Protective services for disabled
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	adults; abused, neglected, or exploited adults; or adults in need of protection.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- General Assistance	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides funds to individuals for prescription medicines.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Red Cross	Services Offered:
Address:	801 South 3rd Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Emergency and Disaster Relief.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-8481	
Website:	https://www.redcross.org/	

Program Name:	Needy Meds	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-(800)-503-6897	Prescription Medication
Website:	https://www.needymeds.org/	

Program Name:	NC Farmworkers Project	Services Offered:
Address:	1238 NC Highway 50 S	We have multiple program areas and focus on providing farmworkers with information about health insurance and assistance accessing plans; health education and enabling services to access health care; and leadership development through our promotors program.
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	
Phone No.:	Phone: (919) 701-1306 Fax: (919)-701-1084	
Website:	https://ncfwp.org/	

Program Name:	UNC Hospitals in Chapel Hill	Services Offered:
Address:	101 Manning Drive	Medical Services
State, City, Zip Code	Chapel Hill, NC 27514	
Phone No.:	919-966-4131	
Website:	https://www.unchealthcare.org/	

Mental Health

Program Name:	Alliance Health (merged with JC Mental Health)	Services Offered:
Address:	Main office:4600 Emperor Blvd #200	Network of providers offers treatment and support for mental
Address:	Durham, NC 27703	illness, substance use disorders, and intellectual/developmental disabilities in Durham, Wake, Cumberland and Johnston counties in North Carolina.
Phone No.:	1-800-510-9132	
Website:	https://www.alliancehealthplan.org/	

Program Name:	Johnston Co. Public Health- Behavioral Health Division	Services Offered:
Address:	521 N. Brightleaf Blvd	Medication management and very
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	limited therapy. Temporary moratorium on accepting new patients. Spanish interpreters available.
Phone No.:	(919)-989-5500 Alliance 24 Hr Line (800) 510-9132	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/mainpage.cfm?category_level_id=553	

Program Name:	Community-Based Learning Alternatives Center (C-BLAC)	Services Offered:
Address:	1300 W. Market Street	Adult outpatient mental health services; community support for children & adults.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 989-1786	

Program Name:	Cleveland Counseling Center	Services Offered:
Address:	141-K Technology Drive	Couples Counseling, Anger management, substance abuse,
State, City, Zip Code	Garner, NC 27529	Physical/Sexual Abuse, Depression, Panic Attacks, Trauma

Phone No.:	Office phone: 919-779-6612 Cell: 919-210-0610 Fax: 919-779-7854
Website:	http://clevelandcounselnc.com/
E-mail:	edrubes@earthlink.net

Program Name:	Destiny Counseling Connection	Services Offered:
Address:	12450 Cleveland Rd. Suite 205	
State, City, Zip Code	Garner, NC 27529	Specializing in family & marriage therapy; children with autism & ADHD; group counseling for children.
Phone No.:	(919) 502-9361	
Website:	https://destinycounselingconnectionpllc.business.site/	

Program Name:	Divine Appointment Counseling Services, P.A	Services Offered:
Address:	401 S. Market Street	Christian Counseling, Psychotherapy, Cognitive behavioral
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	therapy, anger management, career and life transitions, grief therapy, conflict resolution, parenting classes staff development, prevention and substance abuse individual and
Phone No.:	(919) 894-8002	
Website:	www.divineappt4u.com	group therapy, life coaching, women issues, sex offender treatment and assessments

Program Name:	Restoration Family Services	Services Offered:
Address:	714 Wilkins St	Comprehensive clinical assessments, Anger management group therapy, substance abuse group and IOP (for 18+), and individual therapy
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 938-9502 Fax: (919) 938-9702	
Website:	https://www.restorethefamily.org/	

Program Name:	Therapeutic Alternatives (Mobile Crisis)	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	Phone: 336-495-2700 Mobile Crisis:1-877-626-1772	

Program Name:	JCI-Unity House Psychosocial Rehabilitation Program	Services Offered:
Address:	1100 E. Preston St	JCI's psychosocial rehabilitation program, formerly known as the Unity House, serves persons with chronic mental illness.
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	
Phone No.:	(919) 743-8700 Fax: (919) 965-8023	
Website:	http://www.jcindustries.com/program- services/behavioral-health	

Program Name:	RHA Health Services / Intermediate Care	Services Offered:
Address:	501-C South Wall Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	Intermediate Care Facilities (group home) for persons with developmental disabilities who have more intense medical needs.
Phone No.:	(919) 894-5124 Fax: (919) 894-1488	
Website:	www.rhahealthservices.org	

Program Name:	Freedom House Recovery Center	Services Offered:
Address:	104 New Stateside Drive	
State, City, Zip Code	Chapel Hill, NC 27516	Support and treatment for children and adults with behavioral disorders or mental Illnesses. They also specialize in recovery treatment for those struggling with substance abuse.
Phone No.:	Phone: 919-942-2803 Crisis Unit: 919-967-8844	
Website:	https://freedomhouserecovery.org/contact-us	
E-mail	administrator@fhrecovery.org	

Program Name:	Mind Path Care Centers	Services Offered:
Address:	2076 NC HWY 42 West Suite 220	Psych evaluations and management, medication management, consultations, individual, couples and family psychotherapy, child parenting counseling
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	Phone: 919-550-3323 Fax: 919-550-3379	
Website:	https://www.mindpath.com/location/mindpath- care-centers-clayton/	

Program Name:	NAMI (National Alliance on Mental Illness)	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	Helpline 1-800-950-6264 Text: "NAMI" to 741741	Support groups for those suffering from mental illness as well as their family and friends.
Website:	https://www.nami.org/home	

Substance Misuse & Treatment Resources

Program Name:	Carolina Outreach	Services Offered:
Address:	831 S Brightleaf Blvd	Comprehensive clinical assessments, medication management (only in
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	conjunction with therapy at Carolina Outreach), substance abuse
Phone No.:	Phone: 919-300-4315 Fax: 919-205-1512	treatment (SAIOP), Intensive In- Home, Community Support Team,
Website:	https://www.carolinaoutreach.com/smithfield	and ACTT.

Program Name:	Restoration Family Services	Services Offered:
Address:	714 Wilkins St	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Comprehensive clinical assessments, Anger management group therapy,
Phone No.:	(919) 938-9502 Fax: (919) 938-9702	substance abuse group and IOP (for 18+), and individual therapy
Website:	https://www.restorethefamily.org/	

Program Name:	Johnston Counseling Services	Services Offered:
Address:	212 Bridges St	Provides primarily substance abuse treatment for adults: DWI assessments, substance abuse individual/group treatment, ADETS.
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	Phone: 919.938.0921 Fax: 919.938.1117	
Website:	https://johnstoncounseling.com/	
E-mail:	jcs@johnstoncounseling.com	

Program Name:	BAART Community Health Care	Services Offered:
Address:	800 N Mangum Street Suite 400	Non-profit agency offering outpatient opioid addiction services.
State, City, Zip Code	Durham, NC 17701	Currently offering methadone maintenance treatment as well as individual and group counseling. Short-term methadone
Phone No.:	919-683-1607	
Website:	https://baartprograms.com/contact-us/	detoxification services are available as well.

Program Name:	Johnston Recovery Services	Services Offered:
Address:	1699 Old US HWY 70 W	
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	919-359-1699 Fax: 919-359-1697	Drug addiction treatment center.
Website:	https://www.johnstonrecovery.com/	
E-mail:	jrs@johnstonrecovery.com	

Program Name:	Holly Hill Hospital	Services Offered:
Address:	3019 Falstaff Road	
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27610	Provides detox and acute care.
Phone No.:	919-250-7000 Toll Free: 800-447-1800	
Website:	https://hollyhillhospital.com/	

Program Name:	Wilmington Treatment Center	Services Offered:
Address:	2520 Troy Dr	Detox services, residential treatment,
State, City, Zip Code	Wilmington, NC 28401	partial hospitalization programming (PHP), and intensive outpatient
Phone No.:	1-855-978-0210	programming (IOP) to help you reach your recovery goals.
Website:	https://www.wilmingtontreatment.com/	

Program Name:	NC Recovery Support Services	Services Offered:
Address:	442 East Main Street	Comprehensive clinical assessments, medication management (every
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	other Wednesday), substance abuse treatment (including SAIOP and SACOT), Transitional Housing, Community Support Team, and Intensive In-home services. Suboxone based opioid treatment provided in Raleigh office.
Phone No.:	(919) 431-9874	
Website:	https://www.freerehabcenters.org/details/nc- recovery-support-services	

Program Name:	Walter B. Jones ADATC	Services Offered:
Address:	2577 W. Fifth Street	Medically monitored detoxification.
State, City, Zip Code	Greenville, N.C. 27834	Statewide Perinatal program, Statewide Opioid Treatment Program (OTP), Psychiatric services, Medical and nursing services, Substance abuse and Co-Occurring treatment, Recreational therapy, Family services, Discharge planning.
Phone No.:	Telephone: (252) 830-3426 Fax: (252) 707-5275	
Website:	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/state- operated-healthcare-facilities/facilities/walter- b-jones-center	

Program Name:	Mitchell's DWI Services	Services Offered:
Address:	111 N 2nd St	DWI Services Inc. is a NC State- Licensed facility providing DWI
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Assessments, also known as Alcohol Assessments, DWI Classes
Phone No.:	(919) 205-1299	(Adets) and DWI or Alcoholism Treatment. DWI Services Inc. offers two locations in Clayton
Website:	https://dwiservicesinc.com/	and Smithfield, NC to service your DWI needs. Currently, we offer our Adets Classes at the Smithfield

Program Name:	Sigma Health Services	Services Offered:
Address:	2321 Crabtree Blvd, Ste 250	
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27604	
Phone No.:	Crisis Line: (919) 669-4496 Intake: (919) 239 - 4580 Phone: (919) 848 – 9108	Substance Abuse Intensive Outpatient Program.
	Fax: (919) 848 - 9109	

Website:	https://www.sigmahealthservices.com/	
----------	--------------------------------------	--

Program Name:	Harvest House	Services Offered:
Address:	1480 Maple Grove Church Rd	Harvest House is a residential substance use rehabilitation program for men over the age of 18 located on the main campus of CommWell Health in Dunn NC. This program offers fully certified and licensed staff dedicated to providing a culturally sensitive environment and a full scope of services for those seeking recovery from substance use and addiction.
State, City, Zip Code	Dunn, NC 28334	
Phone No.:	(910) 567-5020	
Website:	https://www.commwellhealth.org/services/behavioral- health	

Program Name:	TROSA	Services Offered:
Address:	1820 James Street	TROSA is an innovative, multi-year residential program that enables substance abusers to be productive, recovering individuals by providing comprehensive, free, Christian, residential drug and alcohol treatment, work-based vocational training, education, and continuing care
State, City, Zip Code	Durham, North Carolina 27707	
Phone No.:	Phone: (919) 419-1059 Toll-free number: 1–833-408-7672	
Website:	https://trosainc.org/	

Program Name:	Potter's Wheel Ministries	Services Offered:
Address:	147 Faith Lane	Drug addiction treatment center.
State, City, Zip Code	Mount Olive, NC 28365	
Phone No.:	919-658-3534	
Website:	https://potterswheelnc.org/	

Program Name:	ARCA (Addiction Recovery Care Association)	Services Offered:
Address:	1931 Union Cross Road	ARCA incorporates current best practices and 12-step models to meet
State, City, Zip Code	Winston Salem, NC 27107	its mission to serve individuals with Substance Use Disorders and their

Phone No.:	(336)-784-9470; Toll Free 877-615-2722	families, and of educating the community about the recovery
Website:	https://www.arcanc.org/	process.

Program Name:	Bethel Colony of Mercy	Services Offered:
Address:	1675 Bethel Colony	Free of charge Christian residential program for addiction.
State, City, Zip Code	Road Lenoir, NC 28645	
Phone No.:	(828)-754-3781 or 828-754-9987	
Website:	https://bethelcolony.org/	

Program Name:	Advanced DWI Services	Services Offered:
Address:	1021 North Berkeley Blvd	Hours: Mon. – Fri. from 8 AM until 8 PM with an appointment.
State, City, Zip Code	Goldsboro, NC 27534	Advanced DWI Services is Goldsboro's professional DWI services provider. They offer DWI Assessments as well as ADETS, Short Term and Longer-
Phone No.:	(919) 759-0192	
Website:	http://www.advanceddwiservices.com/	Term treatment programs.

Program Name:	Carolina Treatment Center of Goldsboro (Sandhills)	Services Offered:
Address:	1700 E Ash Street, Suite 201	Sandhills Comprehensive Treatment Centers is a network of methadone and buprenorphine clinics providing medication assisted therapy and counseling services for patients recovering from opiate addiction.
State, City, Zip Code	Goldsboro, NC 27530	
Phone No.:	844-352-0802	
Website:	https://www.ctcprograms.com/#page1	

Program Name:	Methadone Treatment Center - Raleigh	Services Offered:
Address:	6118 Saint Giles Road #130	Private, comprehensive methadone maintenance
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27612	and detoxification services.

Phone No.:	(919)-781-5507		
bsite:	http://www.methadonetreatmentcenters.com/locations/raleigh- rmtc.html		

Program Name:	Southlight Wakeview Methadone Clinic	Services Offered:
Address:	2101 Garner Road	Medication Assisted Treatment (methadone)
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27610	
Phone No.:	(919) 787-6131	
Website:	https://www.southlight.org/	

Program Name:	Cumberland County CommuniCare	Services Offered:
Address:	109 Bradford Ave	
State, City, Zip Code	Fayetteville, NC 28301	CommuniCare assists people in overcoming mental health problems, substance abuse disorders, PTSD and trauma or sexual victimization, grief, abandonment and abuse.
Phone No.:	1-866-575-8186	
Website:	http://www.cccommunicare.org/	

Program Name:	Durham Treatment Center	Services Offered:
Address:	1913 Lamar Street	Private detox center, provides MAT and family and one on one counseling.
State, City, Zip Code	Durham, NC 27705	
Phone No.:	919-286-1509	
Website:	https://www.newseason.com/clinics/durham- treatment-center/	

Program Name:	Cambridge Place in Smithfield	Services Offered:
Address:	109 Cambridge Place	Provides supervised living facility for pregnant and postpartum mothers
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield NC 27577	and their newborns who experience substance misuse.

Phone No.:	919-989-8114
Website:	https://www.rhcchealth.org/copy-of-men-s- recovery

Program Name:	Flynn Home of Wilson	Services Offered:
Address:	209 Goldsboro St.	Whether it is an addiction to alcohol or drugs, the Flynn Home is there to help with recovery and a chance at a new beginning
State, City, Zip Code	Wilson, NC 27893	
Phone No.:	(252)-237-8320	
Website:	www.flynnhomeofwilson.org/	

Program Name:	Port Health – Kelly House	Services Offered:
Address:	1507 Martin Street	Kelly House is a therapeutic home
State, City, Zip Code	Wilmington, NC 28401	for women with substance use disorders who are pregnant or have infants up to six months old. It is a safe, structured, home-like environment where the journey to
Phone No.:	(910) 251-8944 or Main Office (252)-830-7540	
Website:	https://www.porthealth.org/treatment/adult- services/alcohol-substance-usetreatment/kelly- house-program	recovery begins.

Program Name:	Port Health - Stepping Stone Manor	Services Offered:
Address:	116 Walnut St	Provides clinically managed low- intensity residential services for adult males (18+) who are diagnosed with a substance use disorder and require daily supervision.
State, City, Zip Code	Wilmington, NC 28401	
Phone No.:	(910) 762-1743 or Main Office (252)-830-7540	
Website:	https://www.porthealth.org/treatment/adult- services/alcohol-substance- usetreatment/stepping-stone-manor	

Program Name:	Narcotics Anonymous	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	Call or Text 855-227-NCNA (6262)	They offer recovery from the effects of addiction through working a
Website:	https://ncregion-na.org/	twelve-step program, including regular attendance at group meetings. The group atmosphere

provides	help from peers and offers
an ong	oing support network for
addicts	who wish to pursue and
maint	ain a drug-free lifestyle.

Nutrition and Food Assistance

Program Name:	Community Senior Services (CSS)-Senior Centers	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	Benson Center for Active Aging (919) 894-2370 Clayton Center for Active Aging (919) 553-4350 Harrison Center for Active Aging (919) 965-6478 Kenly Senior Dining Center (919 284-3392 Princeton Senior Dining Center (919) 936-2184 Smithfield Senior Dining Center (919) 934-8701	Food Assistance - Senior lunch program (limited transportation services). All offer congregate meals for
Website:	https://www.cssjohnston.org/wwwcssjohnstonorgourcenters	those 60+. Some provide home delivered meals if one lives within 5 miles of the center.

Program Name:	Clayton-With Love from Jesus Food Pantry	Services Offered:
Address:	361 W. 2nd St	We are open Thursday 9:30-11 AM and Sunday 5-6:30 PM
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton 27528	
Phone No.:	(919)-233-8010	
Website:	www.withlovefromjesus.org/to-receive-help/	

Program Name:	Edgerton Memorial UMC Food Pantry- Wheels of Hope	Services Offered:
Address:	401 W Anderson St	House of Operation. Thursday
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	Hours of Operation: Thursdays 8:00 am – 11:00 Food Pantry for low to moderate income families in Johnston County. First come, first served, will only serve 150 families per day.
Phone No.:	919-965-3761	
Website:	https://edgertonmemorial.nccumc.net/food- pantry/	
E-mail:	edgerton.mem.umc@gmail.com	

Program Name:	Faith Tabernacle Food Pantry	Services Offered:
Address:	4820 Guy Road	
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, North Carolina 27520	Every 3rd Saturday 10-12 noon Food pantry.
Phone No.:	(919) 553-9755	rood pantry.

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services- Food and Nutrition Services	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street,	Food and Nutrition Services (FNS) is a federal food assistance program
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	that helps low-income families. In North Carolina monthly allotments
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	of FNS benefits are issued via <u>Electronic Benefit Transfer cards</u> (EBT cards). The purpose of Food
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	and Nutrition Services is to end hunger and improve nutrition and
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	health. It helps eligible low-income households buy the food they need for a nutritionally adequate diet.

Program Name:	Area Churches Together (ACTS) Food Pantry	Services Offered:
Address:	1204 N. Johnson Street	The 2nd & 4th Wednesdays from
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	9:00 AM - 12:00 PM Food Assistance, Serves the greater Benson area.
Phone No.:	(803) 649-3800	

Program Name:	St. Ann Catholic Church- Food Pantry	Services Offered:
---------------	--------------------------------------	-------------------

Address:	1991 Old Buelah Rd	Every Friday
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC – 27576	All Johnston county residents are welcome. Open 9:00 AM to 10:30 AM
Phone No.:	(919) 965-5659	Photo ID and proof of Johnston County residency required
Website:	https://www.st-annschurch.org/projects-3	Limited to 2 visits per month Drive through service

Program Name:	The Power of Praise Tabernacle of Deliverance Ministries Inc	Services Offered:
Address:	1100 S Market Street	The Power of Praise Tabernacle of Deliverance Ministries Inc is a food
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC – 27504	pantry. Food pantry service hours: As
Phone No.:	(919) 894-7349	Needed. * Make sure you check by calling the food pantry to confirm that they still
E-mail:	powerofpraiset@embarqmail.com	are in operation and the hours have not changed.

Program Name:	Pleasant Plain Free Will Baptist Church	Services Offered:
Address:	1991 Old Buelah Rd	
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC - 27576	Food Assistance
Phone No.:	919-965-5659	

Program Name:	Clayton Area Ministries	Services Offered:
Address:	780 Durham Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	
Phone No.:	(919) 553-5654	Monday – Friday 1 PM to 3 PM Food Assistance (Requires Church Vouchers)
Website	https://www.claytonareaministries.com/	
E-mail:	claytonareaministries@aol.com	

Program Name:New Bethel Church (Angel Food Ministries)Services Offer

Address:	9632 NC Hwy 96 N	
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC - 27576	Food Assistance
Phone No.:	Phone: 919-965-0771	

Program Name:	Kenly Area Ministries	Services Offered:
Address:	212 W 2nd Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Kenly, NC - 27542	Food Pantry
Phone No.:	(919) 284-2449	

Program Name:	New Life Deliverance	Services Offered:
Address:	103 East Main St	
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	Food Assistance
Phone No.:	919-894-2208	

Program Name:	Middlesex Church of God -Midpoint Church	Services Offered:
Address:	5407 South NC 231	Hours: Sunday at 12:45 Wednesday Nights at 8 PM
State, City, Zip Code	Middlesex, NC 27557	Or by appointment
Phone No.:	(252) 235-5885	Food Assistance

Program Name:	One Accord Church-Food Pantry	Services Offered:
Address:	3987 Hwy 70 West	
State, City, Zip Code	Princeton, NC 27596	1st and 3rd Saturday of the month 10 AM, to 1 PM
Phone No.:	(919) 581-9689	

Program Name:	Edgerton Selma Methodist Church	Services Offered:
Address:	401 W. Anderson Street	Hours: Thursdays 8:30am-11:00am
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC - 27576	Food Assistance

Phone No.:	919-965-3761	
	919-931-4034	

Program Name:	Milagros y Maravillas de Dios	Services Offered:
Address:	711 W Noble	Hours: Every 1st, 2nd, 4th Monday
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC, 27576	4pm-7pm
Phone No.:	919-601-1697, 919-763-4549	

Program Name:	Food Pantry-Bethel AME	Services Offered:
Address:	9632 NC Hwy 96 N	Pantry Opening Hours: Thursday 11:00 a.m 3:00 p.m.
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC - 27576	
Phone No.:	(919) 965-0771	
Website:	www.freefood.org/l/nc_27576_bethel-ame	
E-mail:	bethlamel@yahoo.com	

Program Name:	Smithfield Area Ministries (Centenary UMC)	Services Offered:
Address:	140 East Market St	Food Assistance. *Must obtain a voucher from Johnston Lee Harnett
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Community Action. Opened Thursdays from 9: ³⁰ AM to
Phone No.:	(919) 280-6180 (919) 934-8915	12 PM and 2 to 4: ³⁰

Program Name:	Community-Based Learning Alternatives Center	Services Offered:
Address:	1302 West Market Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Food Assistance provided on M-T- W-F 11:00AM1:00PM; Thursday- Produce Only
Phone No.:	(919) 989-1786	

Program Name:	Smithfield Rescue Mission	Services Offered:
Address:	523 Glenn Street	Blessing Baskets

State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9257
Website:	https://smithfieldrescue.org/blessing-baskets
E-mail:	admin@smithfieldrescue.org

Program Name:	Salvation Army	Services Offered:
Address:	306 North Brightleaf Blvd.	Food Assistance is given one time
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	per month Monday, Wednesday, Friday (9:00 AM - 4:00 PM) Service(s) Offered: Employment / Food assistance (Must see counselor first, ID required).
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9102	
Website:	www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/	
E-mail:	smithfieldnc@uss.salvationarmy.org	

Program Name:	First Baptist Church / Smithfield	Services Offered:
Address:	202 South 4th Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Food Assistance: soup kitchen & food supplies
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9771	

Program Name:	A Touch from Above Faith Center Church	Services Offered:
Address:	654 Main Street	Every Monday 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM
State, City, Zip Code	Wilson's Mills, NC 27593	Food assistance (Must have referral).
Phone No.:	(919) 938-0073 ext. 2	

Program Name:	Centenary United Methodist Church	Services Offered:
Address:	140 East Market Street	

State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Monday-Friday 9:30a-12:00pm and 2:00pm - 4:30pm
Phone No.:	(919) 934-2333	Food Assistance

Program Name:	St. Anna Freewill Baptist Church / Harvest Ministry	Services Offered:
Address:	11705 Old Stage Road	Tuesday & Wednesday 6:00 pm -
State, City, Zip Code	Willow Springs, NC 27592	8:30 pm Food Assistance
Phone No.:	(919) 552-1107	

Program Name:	Johnston County Public Health Department / Nutrition Program W.I.C.	Services Offered:
Address:	517 North Brightleaf Blvd.	Women Infant & Children-
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Nutritional Supplements for women, infants, and children, nutritional counseling & education & breastfeeding support
Phone No.:	919-989-5200 or (919) 989-5255	
Website:	www.johnstonnc.com/health/content.cfm?pageid=wic	

Program Name:	Good News Buenas Nuevas Ministry	Services Offered:
Address:	2176-D US 70 Alternate A	
State, City, Zip Code	Pine Level, NC 27568	Monday through Friday
Phone No.:	(919) 617-2108	Time depends on resources available
E-mail:	gnbncenter@gmail.com	

Rent/Utility Housing

Program Name:	Housing Assistance Payment Program (HAPP)	Services Offered:
Address:	107 Johnston Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Rental/Housing Issues - Provides assistance with low income housing.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5070 Fax (919) 989-5421	abbiotariee with fow meenie noueing.
Website:	www.johnstonnc.com/HAPP/	

Program Name:	Community and Senior Services of Johnston County / In Home Service	Services Offered:
Address:	1363W. Market Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Independent living apartments are available for persons 62 and older or disabled; subsidized rentals, apartments are in Cary, Clayton, Kenly, Princeton, & Smithfield.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-6066	
Website:	https://www.cssjohnston.org/	
E-mail:	info@cssjohnston.org	

Program Name:	COVID-19 Emergency Rental Assistance Program	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-844-243-7081	Apply online: https://www.rentrelief.com/johnstoncounty/renters
Website:	www.rentrelief.com/johnstoncounty/	Call Monday- Friday 8 AM to 6 PM Help with Rent

Program Name:	Johnston County DSS / ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	Services Offered:
Address:	414 North Street	The Crisis Intervention Program
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	(CIP) is a year-round program which runs July 1st through June 30th each year (or until funds are exhausted) statewide. CIP provides assistance to low-income families
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	www.johnstonnc.com/dss/content.cfm?pageid=eap	experiencing or in danger of heating or cooling.

Program Name:	Johnston-Lee-Harnett Community Action	Services Offered:
Address:	1102 Massey Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Utility Payment Assistance - Eligibility based on financial need;
Phone No.:	(919) 934-2145	must provide utility bill. Also has a certified housing counselor.
Website:	https://www.jlhcommunityaction.org	

Program Name:	Johnston-Lee-Harnett Community Action/Weatherization	Services Offered:
e	Action/ weatherization	

Address:	1102 Massey Street,	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides services to make homes energy efficient & safe.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-2145	
Website:	www.jlhcommunityaction.org/weatherization	

Program Name:	Johnston County Public Health Department / Environmental Health	Services Offered:
Address:	517 N. Brightleaf Blvd.	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Well & Septic Permits; restaurant grading and water testing. Located in the land use building in downtown
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5180	Smithfield.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/envhealth/	

Program Name:	Johnston County Habitat for Humanity serving Johnston and Wake County	Services Offered:
Address:	2420 North Raleigh Boulevard	Through volunteer labor and tax- deductible donations of money and
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27604.	materials, Habitat builds and rehabilitates simple, decent houses with the help of the homeowner (partner) families. Habitat houses are sold to partner families at no profit, financed with affordable, no-interest loans.
Phone No.:	919-833-1999	
Website:	https://www.habitatwake.org/kenly-selma	

Program Name:	Johnston-Lee-Harnett Community Action	Services Offered:
Address:	1102 Massey Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Rental Payment Assistance - Eligibility based on financial needs; assists in preventing evictions; must
Phone No.:	(919) 934-2145	provide letter of notice of late payments.
Website:	https://www.jlhcommunityaction.org	

Program Name:	Harbor, Inc. of Johnston County	Services Offered:
Address:	P.O. Box 1903	Rental/Housing Issues - Eligibility completed through a phone evaluation; domestic violence, sexual assaults; provides safe haven and stable temporary living arrangements
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	Office: (919) 938-3566	
Website:	www.harborshelter.org	
Crisis Line	(919) 631-5478	
Email:	info@harborshelter.org	

Program Name:	Salvation Army	Services Offered:
Address:	306 North Brightleaf Blvd.	Food Assistance is given one time
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	per month Monday, Wednesday, Friday (9:00 AM - 4:00 PM)
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9102	Service(s) Offered: Employment / Food assistance
Website:	https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/	(Must see counselor first, ID required).
E-mail:	smithfieldnc@uss.salvationarmy.org	

Program Name:	Community Senior Services (CSS)-Housing Department	Services Offered:
Address:	1363 W. Market Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 934-6066	Provides apartment assistance.
Website:	www.cssjohnston.org/wwwcssjohnstonorghousing	

Program Name: Smithfield Rescue Mission	Services Offered:
---	-------------------

Address:	523 Glenn Street	The Smithfield Rescue Mission is dedicated to improving the well-
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	being of those in need of the basic necessities of life; such as shelter, food, clothing, and toiletries, as well as educational, emotional, and spiritual guidance. Emergency Shelter, New Life Program (employment prep, community support), 30/90 to work (work search program).
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9257	
Website:	www.smithfieldrescue.org	
Email:	admin@smithfieldrescue.org	

Program Name:	Beacon Rescue Mission/Dunn Location	Services Offered:
Address:	207 West Broad Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Dunn, NC 28334	Shelter, Food, Clothing
Phone No.:	910-892-5772	
Website:	http://www.beaconmission.com/	

Program Name:	Public Housing /Benson Housing Authority	Services Offered:
Address:	1000 S Williams Dr. #413	Rental/Housing Issues
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	
Phone No.:	(919) 894-4710	
Website:	https://www.bensonhousing.org/	

Program Name:	Public Housing /Selma Housing Authority	Services Offered:
Address:	711 East Lizzie Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	Rental/Housing Issues
Phone No.:	(919) 965-3755	

Program Name:	Public Housing /Smithfield Housing Authority	Services Offered:
Address:	801 South 5th Street	Rental/Housing Issues

State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9491
Website:	www.smithfieldhousingnc.org/

Program Name:	Johnston County Housing Assistance /Private Section 8	Services Offered:
Address:	107 Johnston Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5070	Private landlords - section 8 housing
Website:	www.johnstonnc.com/happ/availableprop.cfm	

Program Name:	Community-Based Learning /Traditional Housing	Services Offered:
Address:	1302 West Market Street	Traditional Housing - Guests can stay from 3 months to 2 years, but do
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	not have a lease and must accept services; most require small rent payments; for individuals with
Phone No.:	(919) 989-1786	HIV/AIDS.

Program Name:	Oxford House-Smithfield /Recovery Housing	Services Offered:
Address:	602 E. Church Street	Guests that are in recovery from
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	alcohol or drug abuse; for MEN ONLY; it is considered permanent housing and tenants will have to pay
Phone No.:	(919) 209-0042	\$100.00 per week for rent.

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services-Crisis Intervention Program	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street,	D
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides emergency assistance to households that apply and are in heating or cooling related crisis. (can
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	pay for fuel or electricity). \$300 limit per year.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	

Fm	ail
$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{m}$	all

dss@johnstonnc.com

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services - Energy Neighbor	Program Name:
Address:	714 North Street,	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides emergency assistance to households that apply and are in heating or cooling related crisis. (can pay for fuel or electricity). \$300 limit per year.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	www.johnstonnc.com/dss/content.cfm?pageid=ca	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services-Low Income Energy Assistance (LIHEAP)	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street,	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Provides emergency assistance to households that apply and are in
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	heating or cooling related crisis. (can pay for fuel or electricity). \$300 limit
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	per year.
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	First Baptist Church	Services Offered:
Address:	202 South 4th Street	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Emergency Aid due to fire, weather, disasters, etc.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-9771	

Program Name:	N.C. Foreclosure Prevention Fund	Services Offered:
---------------	----------------------------------	-------------------

Phone No.:	1(919) 877-5700 or 888-623-8631	Assisting North Carolina homeowners who are struggling to make their mortgage payments due
Website:	www.ncforeclosurehelp.org	to job loss or temporary financial hardship.

Program Name:	NC Foreclosure Help	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	1-888-995-HOPE (4673)	Providing 24/7 assistance for homeowners, HOPE hotline; steps to
Website:	www.ncforeclosurehelp.org	preventing home loss.

Program Name:	RHA Health Services / Intermediate Care	Services Offered:
Address:	501-C South Wall Street	Intermediate Care Facilities (group home) for persons with
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	
Phone No.:	(919) 894-5124 Fax: (919) 894-1488	developmental disabilities who have more intense medical needs.
Website:	www.rhahealthservices.org	

Support Groups

Program Name:	AARP North Carolina	Services Offered:	
Address:	5511 Capital Center Dr #400	We create and connect you to unique tools and programs, help save you money, and tackle the issues that matter most to you, your family and your community.	
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27606		
Phone No.:	(866) 389-5650		
Website:	https://states.aarp.org/north- carolina/?migration=rdrct&migration=rdrct		

Program Name:	Alcoholics Anonymous and Narcotics Anonymous	Services Offered:
Address:	3948 Browning Place Room 347	
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27609	Community-based association of recovering drug and alcohol addicts.
Phone No.:	Phone: (919) 783-8214 Helpline: (919) 783-6144	recovering unug und meener address.
Website:	http://www.raleighaa.com	

Program Name:	Al-anon Johnston Presbyterian Church of Garner	Services Offered:
Address:	503 Lakeside Dr	
State, City, Zip Code	Garner, NC 27529	Monday 8 PM
Website:	https://alanonalateen6nc.org/locations/presbyterian- church-of-garner/	

Program Name:	Nar-anon	Services Offered:
Website:	www.nar-anon.org	Support for friends and family of persons suffering from Addiction.

Program Name:	Autism Society of North Carolina / Johnston County Local Unit	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	(919) 553-3487	Support and counseling for parents of autistic children.
Website:	http://www.autismsociety-nc.org	

Program Name:	The Arc of Johnston County	Services Offered:
Address:	P.O. Box 1268	To advocate for people with developmental and physical
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27528	
Phone No.:	(919) 912-2111	disabilities and their families.
Website:	https://thearc.org/	

Program Name:Community & Senior Services of Johnston County /Caregiver Support	Services Offered:
---	-------------------

Address:	1363 W. Market Street	Provides help, problem-solving &
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	support for the caregivers; information, assistance, counseling, training, support groups, lending
Phone No.:	(919) 934-6066	library. No age restriction on services offered to caregivers, eligibility based
Website:	https://www.cssjohnston.org/	on age, disability, & family situation.

Program Name:	3HC-Home Health and Hospice Care, Inc.	Services Offered:
Address:	723 South 3rd Street, Suite C	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	The program is designed to meet the physical, emotional, social, & spiritual needs of patients & families in their final days of life.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-0664	
Website:	www.3hc.org	

Program Name:	Johnston Medical Center	Services Offered:
Address:	509 N. Brightleaf Blvd.	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Inpatient community resource coordination, monthly grief support groups; for grief groups contact Spiritual Care Department.
Phone No.:	(919) 934-8171 / (919) 209-3655 to register	
Website:	www.johnstonhealth.org	

Program Name:	SECU Hospice House	Services Offered:
Address:	426 Hospital Road	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Support and
Phone No.:	919-209-5100 Fax: 919-209-5150	Counseling
Website:	https://www.johnstonhealth.org/locations/profile/?id=79&utm_source=JOHNSTON- SECU-HOSPICE&utm_campaign=Local-Listings&utm_medium=Google-My- Business	

Program Name:	Transitions LifeCare	Services Offered:
Address:	250 Hospice Circle	
State, City, Zip Code	Raleigh, NC 27607	Wherever you or a loved one may be on a path of a serious illness or grief,
Phone No.:	(919) 828-0890 Fax: (919) 719-0395	Transitions LifeCare surrounds you with a comprehensive circle of expert
Website:	https://www.benson-chamber.com/ list/member/transitions-lifecare-raleigh-285 or https://www.transitionslifecare.org/	care and support. It's your life. It's your choice. Support groups available

Program Name:	Crossroads Area of Narcotics Anonymous	Services Offered:
Phone No.:	Call 24/7 — 1-855-227-6262	Narcotics Anonymous is a non-profit fellowship or society of men and women for whom drugs had become a major problem. We are recovering
Website:	https://crossroadsarea.org/ or https://ncregion-na.org/cross-roads-area/	a diajor problem. We are recovering addicts who meet regularly to help each other stay clean. This is a program of complete abstinence from all drugs. There is only one requirement for membership – the desire to stop using.

Transportation

Program Name:	Johnston County Area Transit (JCATS)	Services Offered:
Address:	1050 W Noble St	JCATS provides a variety of transportation including medical
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	trips in county and to destinations out of county, workplace and job training, senior centers, child care
Phone No.:	(919) 202-5030 If you receive Medicaid, contact Johnston County DSS: (919) 202-5873	centers, social services, public hearings, dental care. JCATS also provides <i>non-emergency medical</i> <i>transportation</i> and other contracted

	If you are 60+, contact Community & Senior Services: (919) 934-6066	services (See above). JCATS strives to also provide Rural General Public (RGP) transportation to school,
	Fax: (919) 202-5032	work, appointments, etc., at a
Website:	www.cssjohnston.org/wwwjcatsorg	reduced cost to riders.
Email:	<u>info@jcats.org</u>	

Program Name:	Johnston County DSS / Transportation	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street,	Transportation is arranged and provided by Johnston County Social
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Services for child services (children who are being seen as clients of the child services group within social services.) Work First (clients who are participating in the Work First program so they can travel to and
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	from their job locations).

Program Name:	Johnston County DSS / Medical Transportation	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street,	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Medical transportation can only be provided to Medicaid recipients to
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	transport them to their medical appointments, for services that are covered by Medicaid.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Veterans

Program Name:	Disabled American Veterans (DAV)	Services Offered:
Address:	1500 Buffalo Rd	Provides free transportation for
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Veterans to local VA hospitals twice a week.
Phone No.:	(919) 989-7177	

Website:	www.va.gov	
Program Name:	Johnston County Veterans Services	Services Offered:
Address:	309 East Market Street	The Johnston County Veterans
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Services Office assists Eligible Veterans, their dependents and/or surviving spouses, children of deceased Veterans, members of the Reserves or National Guard, and active-duty service members in applying for benefits and services from the Department of Veterans Affairs and the North Carolina
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5067 (919) 934-0607 (Fax)	
Website:	www.johnstonnc.com/veteranssvcs/	
E-mail:	veterans@johnstonnc.com	Division of Veterans Affairs.

Youth Services

Program Name:	My Kids Club Johnston County	Services Offered:
Address:	311 West Richardson Street (behind Selma Elementary School)	Community-Based organization that provides young people with a fun,
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	safe, & constructive after-school environment. (Formerly Boys and

Phone No.:	(919) 351-1559	Girls Club of JOCO)*Meets at Selma Elementary School
Website:	https://www.mykidsclub.org/	

Program Name:	My Kids Club Johnston County	Services Offered:
Address:	201 W Sanders Street	Community-Based organization that provides young people with a fun, safe, & constructive after-school environment. (Formerly Boys and Girls Club of JOCO) *Meets at Smithfield Elementary School
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	
Phone No.:	(919) 351-1559	
Website:	https://www.mykidsclub.org/	

Program Name:	Inclusion Specialist / Partnership for Children	Services Offered:
Address:	1406-A South Pollock Street	The Johnston Inclusion Support Services Program will provide
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	consultation, technical assistance and training to child care providers and families of children in care when there is a developmental, behavioral,
Phone No.:	(919) 202-0002	
Website:	www.pfcjc.org	or social- emotional concern.

Program Name:	Cooperative Extension Services / Youth Development	Services Offered:
Address:	2736 NC Hwy 210	4-H Youth development programs
State, City, Zip Code	https://johnston.ces.ncsu.edu/	
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5380	
Website:	https://johnston.ces.ncsu.edu/	

Program Name:	NEXTGEN Career Center- Johnston	Services Offered:
Address:	912 N Brightleaf Blvd	Resources to help young adults meet their career and academic training
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	goals.

Phone No.:	919-934-1029 ext 223
Website:	www.capitalareancworks.com (go to centers-Johnston)

Program Name:	Benson Parks & Recreation	Services Offered:
Address:	1204 N. Johnson Street	Recreation programs for youth of all ages, camps available throughout the year.
State, City, Zip Code	Benson, NC 27504	
Phone No.:	(919) 894-5117	
Website:	www.townofbenson.com/2173/Programs	

Program Name:	Clayton Parks & Recreation	Services Offered:
Address:	715 Amelia Church Road	
State, City, Zip Code	Clayton, NC 27520	Youth Sport Programs sport activities for youth of all ages.
Phone No.:	919-553-1550	
Website:	www.townofclaytonnc.org/259/Parks- Recreation	

Program Name:	Smithfield Parks & Recreation	Services Offered:
Address:	600 M. Durwood Stephenson Parkway	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Youth Sport Programs - Over 20 sport activities for youth of all ages.
Phone No.:	919-934-2116	sport activities for youth of all ages.
Website:	www.smithfield-nc.com/page/parks_home	

Program Name:	Selma Parks & Recreation	Services Offered:
Address:	12 E. Anderson Street	Recreation programs for youth of all ages, camps available throughout the
State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	year.

Phone No.:	Main: (919) 975-1411 Fax: (919) 965-4637
Website:	https://selma-nc.com/programs/parks-rec/

Program Name:	Kenly Parks & Recreation	Services Offered:
Address:	410 S. College Ave	
State, City, Zip Code	Kenly, NC 27542	Recreation programs for youth of all ages, camps available throughout the year.
Phone No.:	(919) 588-5090	
Website:	https://townofkenly.com/government/departments/parks- and-recreation/	
E-mail:	KPARC@townofkenly.com	

Program Name:	Wilson's Mills Park and Recreation	Services Offered:
Address:	100 Railroad Street	Open to girls and boys throughout Johnston
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	County. The season runs March-May, low registration fees, local play only, and certified coaches. Ages 6-14; touch and tack options.
Phone No.:	Main Number: (919) 938-3885 ext. 28 Main Fax: (919) 938-1121	
Website:	https://www.wilsonsmillsnc.org/index.asp?SEC=4BE3A342- E110-44AE-9DCA-2FF69F443EEA	

Program Name:	Johnston County YMCA	Services Offered:
Address:	2110 Aversboro Road	
State, City, Zip Code	Garner, NC 27529	Provides a variety of recreational
Phone No.:	(919) 582-9622	activities to Johnston County residents of all ages.
Website:	www.ymcatriangle.org/locations/poole-family- ymca	

Program Name:	Johnston County Partnership for Children/Program Serving Latinos	Service(s) Offered:
Address:	1406 A South Pollock Street	NC Pre-Kindergarten experience for at-risk four-year-old children, the

State, City, Zip Code	Selma, NC 27576	year before they enter Kindergarten.
Phone No.:	(919) 202-0002	
Website:	www.pfcjc.org	
Email	info@pfcjc.org	

Program Name:	Johnston County Department of Social Services-Child Services	Services Offered:
Address:	714 North Street,	
State, City, Zip Code	Smithfield, NC 27577	Ensures safe, permanent, nurturing families for children by protecting
Phone No.:	(919) 989-5300	them from abuse and neglect while attempting to preserve the family unit.
Website:	https://www.johnstonnc.com/dss/index.cfm	
Email	dss@johnstonnc.com	

Program Name:	Triangle South Literacy Works, Inc.	Services Offered:
Address:	600 S. Magnolia Ave.	TSLW helps adults improve their English language skills through
State, City, Zip Code	Dunn, NC 28334	reading, speaking, and writingas well as math, financial literacy and
Phone No.:	(910) 891-4111	computer skills. We serve students
Website:	www.tslitworks.org	ages 16+ in Harnett, Johnston, and Sampson Counties.

Program Name:	PORT Health	Services Offered:
Address:	4300-110 SAPPHIRE CT	Youth comprehensive rehabilitative and clinical therapy (counseling and mental health treatment, alcohol and substance use treatment (SAIOP)
State, City, Zip Code	GREENVILLE, NC 27834	
Phone No.:	252-830-7540	
Website:	https://www.porthealth.org/	

Program Name:	Youth Focus	Services Offered:
Address:	405 Parkway Suite A	Focus offers substance abuse counseling, foster care, young

State, City, Zip Code	Greensboro NC 27401	women's housing, counseling, emergency housing, school and educational groups, some covered by
Phone No.:	(336) 333-6853	insurance or Medicaid, and others available free of charge.
Website:	https://www.youthfocus.org/	

This guide is a list Community Resources servicing Johnston County citizens. *If you would like to be added to this resource guide or if you see a change that needs to be made, please contact us at health_dept@johnstonnc.com.